



Marcel Bujnowski

Front-End Developer | Graphic Designer |
365marcelb@gmail.com | 224-645-6855

Outgoing individual who is dedicated to helping businesses prosper in the web and creative design field. Strong knowledge of HTML, CSS, PHP, and Javascript. Experience with start-up companies including: Dog Company Coopersway, Sports Company DEA Nation, Pediatric Facility Kidnectivity and RocheSculpture. Portfolio can be viewed at codemarcel.com with links to client websites, logo designs and much more.

Education



Northeastern Illinois University
Bachelors of Science Computer Science
2022



Oakton Community College
Associate of Arts Graphic Design
2020

Software Skills



Adobe CC 2022



MySql Workbench



Visual Studio



Intellij/Eclips/Jgrasp



Microsoft Office 365

Languages

</> HTML 5, CSS3 </> PHP

</> Javascript </> Bootstrap

</> SQL Database </> Spring Boot

Portfolio



Experience

RocheSculpture

Des Plaines, IL (2019 - present)
Web Developer/Graphic Designer/Marketer

Designed websites, portals and large-scale web applications for multiple clients.

Managed all project and web strategic planning for marketing and web development team.

Created PowerPoint Presentation for new product launch.

DEA Nation

Glenview, IL (2017 - 2018)
Web Developer/Graphic Designer/Marketer

Created computer graphics and page-layout software, graphic elements and photography.

Aided with video production, including editing and shooting.

Computer Lab Assistant

Des Plaines, IL (2017 - 2020) **Oakton Community College**

Managed Computer Updates and maintenance and assisted students with computer issues.

Cooper's Way

Glenview, IL (2012 - 2014)
Web Developer, Graphic Designer

Designed websites and large-scale web applications for multiple clients. Managed all project and web strategic planning for marketing and web development team.

Directed advertisement, banner and signage projects from conceptualization to final delivery.